
U. S. PHILIPS CORPORATION 
580 WHITE PLAINS ROAD 

TARRYTOWNJ NEW YORK 10591 

CABLE ADDRESS - U.S. PHILIPS TARRY -TELEX - 709978 
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I M P 0 R T A N T N 0 T I C E 

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE 

TO: Louis Etlinger - sanders Associates 

FROM: Algy Tamoshunas 

NUMBER OF PAGES FOLLOWING THIS PAGE: ~ 

TELEPHONE: (603) 885-~~ug.v 2k,5~ 

USPC·IPD-T1N-

t2 FEB 85 ~ ">l 

THANK YOU. 
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PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY IF NOT RECEIVING PROPERLY 
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Alqy Tamoahunaa, Eeq. 
u.s. Philipl Corporation 
580 White Plain• Road 
Tarrytown, Mew York 10591 

Re' Main&vox v. Aotiviaion 

Dear Alqy: 

We have your teleoopy dated rebruary 12, received 
today, and find it to be in accord with both our un~eretandinq 
and our February 12 letter to you which you and I reviewed 
yeaterc1ay, 

~he followin9 clarifioations shou1d be noted: 

(l ) Your term "exclusively lioeneed to Magnavox" 
includes all applicable and correapondin9 
foreiqn patenta. 

(2) We have no obliqation to pay royalty under 
the Baer patent until and unle•• it reiaauee 
and then would be liable only for covered 
video game ayatem product sold after the firat 
day of the month after the date of rei•sue. 

(3) We have not yet -reviewed the liated claims 
of the 480 patent involved in yo\J.r current 
rei sa\J.e d1apute with the Patent Office but 
we aqree ~o proceed in qood faith to accompliah 
an appropriate lilt. 

(4) we have arranqed to pay an eatimated tiret 
royalty patment which will be supported by a 
letter from an Activision ~inancial officer. 
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(5) ~he only exietinq qamaa (on th• market by 
December l, 1984) euojeet to royalty are 
the 13 qames at ieaue in the pending litii&tion. 

Thia a9reement in principle to settle the lawsuit 
will be auecee4ed by a ~indinq exeo~ted, definitive agree~ent 
as aoon ae poaaible and Aotiviaion ia prepared to commit ita 
attornaye and ataff to ltart draftinq on Tuea4ay, Febr~ary 19, 
at a mut~ally convenient location. Thia settlement is contin­
gent upon your authorization today to tilin9 of the Request 
for Poatponement teleeopiad to you and your attorneys yesterday. 

Very truly yours, 

MAa~~LtCI 
M!tCi/js 


